CLARENCE M. LEARY, M.D., INC.
PRACTICE LIMITED TO ORTHOPAEDIC SURGERY

1240 WEST VINE STREET
LODI, CALIFORNIA 95240
TELEPHONE 334-4000

July 7, 1989

Tammy Chacon

Claims Examiner

Bierly and Associates
1850 North Gateway Blvd.
Fresno, California 93727

Re: - -~MEIDINGER, Donald
Emp:  San Joaquin MAD
D/A:  06-10-88

File #:888-5079

Dear Ms. Chacon:

The patient was seen in the office on 06-30-89. It has been about
ten days since we arthroscoped his knee for a tear in the posterior
horn of the medial meniscus. He seems to be doing quite well. He
uses a cane. He has a little swelling. He was given some Naprosyn
to see if we couldn't diminish the swelling. He is to increase
activity using his knee as a hinge. .

Sincerely,

//KJ01arence M. Leary, M.D.




